FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-2

WASHINCTON, D.C. HH6)

Georze P. Della Pia, Treasurer
National Italian American Political Actjon
Commiittee
44 Second Sireat Pike, Suite 302 WAR 13 2002
Southampton, PA 13966

Tdentification Number: (00355348
Reference: April Monthly Repert {3/1/01-3/31/01)
Dear Mr. Della Paa:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report(s)
referenced ahave. The Teview raised questions concerning certain informaticn contained
in the repoti(s). An itemization follows: :

“Your report discloses limited payments for administrative expenses.
Administrative expenses are payments made for the purpose of operating a
political committee including, but not limited to, rent, utilities, saleries,
telephone service, office equipment and supplics. Any such peyments to &
petson aggregating in excess of $200 in a calendar year must be dizclosed
on Schedule(s) B supporting Line 21(H) of the Detailed Summary Page. 2
U.S.C. §434b)(5) I these expenses are being paid by a cannectad
organization, your Statement of Organization tnust be amended to reflect
this relationship. 2 U.S.C. 8432(b)(2) In addition, if expenses have been
incurred but not paid in a reporting period, the activity should be disalosed
ag g debt on Schedule D, if the obligation is $500 ot more, or outstanding
for sixty days or more, 11 CFR §104.11

Any goods or services provided to your committee by a person, sxcept
volupteer activity {(i.e., a person's time), would be congidered an m-land
contribution from that person, and would be subject to the disclosure
requirements of 2 USC. §434b)(3) and 11 CFR §104.13, end the
limitations and prohibitions of 2 U.8.C. §§4412 and 441b.

Clarification regarding adminisirative expenses shonld be disclosed during
each two year election cycle beginning with the first report filed in the




non-clection year. Please verify that gll expenses refersrced above {Le.,
rent, salaries, utiliies, etc) have besn adequately discloged. If these
aervices have been provided by volunteers, please confirm this in writing.

-Your report disclosed certain catepories of financial activity that have been
reflected on the wrong lines of the Detailed Sunmmary Page. Operating
expenditures and contributions to non-federal candidates should be propetly
disclosed on geparate Schedule{s) B's, supporting Line(s) 21(b) and 29 of
the Detpiled Summary Page. Please refer to the instructions contained on
the forms to determine the proper categorization when preparing your next
filing.

-For your information, a1l contributions received that aggregate $200 or less
per individual for the calendar year should be reported on Line 11{2)(ii).
Contributions received appregating over $200 per individual for the
calendar year should be reported on Line 11{a}i) and itemized on Schedule
A

A respunse or amendment to your origimal report{s) correcting the above
problem(s} should be filed with the Federal Election Commizsion within fifteen (15) days
of the date of thig letter. Electronic filers must file amendments (to include gtaterments,
designations-and reports) in an electronic format and wust submit an amended Tepott in
its entirety, rather than just thase portions of the report that are being mmended. I wou
need assistarice, please feel freg to contact me on our toll-free number, (800) 424-8330 (at
the prompt press 1, then press 2 to teach tho Reporis Analysis Drvision). My local
mumber i3 {202} 654-1130.

Smeerely,

Eik 3r Foeppen

Brik W. Foeppen
. Reports Analyst
233 Reports Analyziz Division







